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City Council Meeting
Agenda of Business
February 14, 2022
The Lord's Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the flag

A.

Roll call

B.

Approval of minutes dated, January 24, 2022

C.

Communications, reports, and resolutions
None

D.

Proposed ordinances
1. Ordinance No. 2022-20-lntroduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing
the City Auditor to pay the invoices of various departments using 2022 money
for 2021 invoices and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)
2. Ordinance No. 2022-21-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance establishing
rates of pay and benefits for seasonal employees and employees engaged in
stage and technical support at Secrest Auditorium. (First Reading)
3. Ordinance No. 2022-22-lntroduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing
the Service Director to purchase climber screen parts for the Waste Water
Treatment Plant, and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)

4. Ordinance No. 2022-23 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance to amend
and revise the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of
Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. (First Reading)
5. Ordinance No. 2022-24 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing
the proper city officials to execute a Pre-Annexation Agreement with Jeff
Drennen. (First Reading)
6. Ordinance No. 2022-25 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing
the Community Development Director to submit an application for funding to
the Ohio Department of Transportation through to the Transportation
Alternative Program (TAP) and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First
Reading)
7. Ordinance No. 2022-26 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance declaring
City Real Property as surplus and authorizing a transfer of said real estate to
the Zanesville Community Improvement Corporation (CIC), acting as the
agent of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, to negotiate the disposal of certain City
owned properties for economic development purposes. (First Reading)

8. Ordinance No. 2022-27 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing
the Second Amendment to the Zanesville-Perry Towns hip Joint Economic
Development District Contract. (First Reading)
E.

Ordinances for action
9. Ordinance No. 2022-15 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing
the Public Service Director to apply for an OPWC (Ohio Public Works
Commission) grant and zero interest loan and execute contracts in
connection with the Round 37 State Issue 1 Program, if approved . (Second
Reading)
10.Ordinance No. 2022-16 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing
the Public Service Director to apply for, accept, and enter into a Water
Pollution Control Loan Fund (WPCLF) Agreement on behalf of the City of
Zanesville for construction of Wastewater Facilities for Combined Sewer
Overflow Projects; and designating a dedicated repayment source for the loan .
(Second Reading)

11. Ordinance No. 2022-08 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing
the First Amendment to the Zanesville-Perry Township Joint Economic
Development District Contract. (Third Reading)
12. Ordinance No. 2021-151 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance approving a
Labor Agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council,
(Police Sergeants and Lieutenants) and declaring an emergency. (Emergency
or Third Reading)
F.

Traffic orders
No Traffic Orders were filed for this meeting.

G.

Miscellaneous and unfinished business

H.

Private petitions and communications
Van L. Brown, 950 McIntire Avenue, Zanesville, OH speaking on "Amy Garvey
Way".

Adjourn
The next regular meeting is scheduled for February 28, 2022.
This meeting is an open meeting and the public is invited to attend by telephonic means to join by phone
below or see the coz.org website for other options to view the meeting:
+1-415-655-0001 U.S. Toll
1-844-621-3956 United States Toll Free
Access Code: 126 750 8098
Join from a video conferencing system or application. Open up a web browser and type:
zanesvillecity.webex.com Then type in the meeting number where it says Join Meeting 126 750 8098
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ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2022
The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday,
January 24, 2022, in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the
Flag.
The following members of Council answered roll call in person: Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Baker,
Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Ware, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Roberts, and Mr. Vincent.
Miss Bradshaw and Mr. Foreman were absent.
Mr. Vincent: I need a motion to excuse Miss Bradshaw and Mr. Foreman.
Mrs. Osborn moved to excuse Miss Bradshaw and Mr. Foreman. It was seconded by
Mr. Baker. A voice vote was taken with all being in favor except Mr. Roberts and Mr.
Sharrer, motion carries.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES DATED JANUARY 10, 2022.
Mr. Roberts moved to approve as written the minutes of January 10, 2022, seconded by
Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of approval of the
minutes signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay. A voice vote was taken with all
present being in favor. Motion carries. The minutes stand approved.

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS
Resolution No. 2022-14-A Resolution authorizing the Clerk of Council to act as the
designated representative of the members of the Zanesville City Council for purposes of
required Public Records Training.
Mr. Baker moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, let's have roll call vote
for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
7 Ayes in person
O Nays
2 Absent
Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw

Motion carries.

Mrs. Osborn moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With this we do this with each term. This does not
prevent Council from going to this training also, but we have our bases covered by
having our Clerk then attend this training and she is an excellent resource.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw
2 Absent
Motion carries. Resolution is passed.

PROPOSED ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 2022-15-lntroduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Service Director to apply for an OPWC (Ohio Public Works Commission) grant and zero
interest loan and execute contracts in connection with the Round 37 State Issue 1
Program, if approved.
Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading.
Mr. Sharrer moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Brown, if you could share a few sentences
here and also then, timing wise, we are okay on this, correct?
Mr. Scott Brown: Yes, this is an annual application, and we apply every year for funding
through this state pot of money. The application deadline is on or about September 1 so
this would be for a paving project that will take place in 2023. So, knowing that we apply
every year, we are getting this legislation on now so that we have it fully executed by
the time the application is due.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, sir. This will all be discussed at Mr. Roberts Public
Service Committee meeting on February 14, Valentine's Day. Okay, is there any other
discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. Those
opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw were absent.
The motion carries and it will return to our next meeting for second reading .

Ordinance No. 2022-16- lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Service Director to apply for, accept, and enter into a Water Pollution Control Loan Fund
(WPCLF) Agreement on behalf of the City of Zanesville for construction of Wastewater
Facilities for Combined Sewer Overflow Projects; and designating a dedicated
repayment source for the loan.
Mr. Sharrer moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts.
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Brown do you want to add a little blurb to this,
I know we have a meeting next time.
Mr. Brown: This is the same project we have been working on. This is the Putnam area.
The calendar changed over to January and so as a formality the Revolving Loan Fund
requires us to get new legislation basically because we started a new year. Ironically,
this does not have to do with the fact that we have a new Council, it is just that it is a
new year, and it is January, so they and we had not executed the loan yet, so they
require us to get new legislation to refresh it. So, this is basically identical legislation that
was passed in previously and it is just because it is a new year, so we need to refresh
the renewal of this legislation.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, so we passed it once and refreshing now to reconfirm. Okay, is there
any other discussion? Hearing none, we are at first reading. So, all in favor of first
reading signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken and all present were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman
and Miss Bradshaw were absent.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2022-17-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the Proper
City Official to advertise for bids for the Ridge Avenue Improvements Project, entering
into a contract with the lowest and best bidder, and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
7 Ayes in person
O Nays
2 Absent
Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw
Motion carries.
Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Brown, is there anything you want to add on
this?
Mr. Brown: We will be doing the labor in house on this project. So, this legislation really
allows us to spend the money to actually purchase all of the supplies which I apologize I
don't have all the full ordinance, I just have the title in front of me, so I don't have the full
dollar amount that was written in there. I think it was about
Mr. Vincent: Seven Hundred and Sixty-four Thousand.
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Mr. Brown: Yeah, that sounds correct, so we will be purchasing all of those materials
and then installing this ourselves. We plan to break ground as soon as this weather
cooperates. The driving force behind that is that this project is about 1,200 linear feet of
water line and we received a grant to pave all of Ridge Avenue and so we are trying to
get this small little section of old water line replaced before we show up and pave all of
Ridge Avenue. So, that is the reason for the emergency is so we can get this done
immediately.
Mr. Vincent: That is excellent. I know it makes a lot of people up here very happy as
well as the public.
Mr. Brown: It is a small section of about 1,200 feet and it goes from West Main up to
Brighton. So, that section of water line as we have had numerous water breaks over the
years in that little section. The rest of Ridge Avenue has all been replaced over the
years, so it is all relatively all new water line. This last remaining 1,200 feet is old cast
iron water line, and it is time for it to go and now is the time to do it.
Mr. Vincent: It frustrates a lot of people, public and Council that we get new paving, and
we turn right around and tear it up to fix a water line.
Mr. Brown: Yeah, the nice thing is this is a project we can do in house. So, like I said we
have a pretty talented crew and this size project we can handle in house with our crew
so as soon as we can get the materials here, which unfortunately water line materials
are no different than anything else on the market meaning it takes a while once you
order it to get it delivered so hopefully by March we will have all the materials on site
and we will be ready to install. So, the longer we have to wait to order the longer for it to
arrive so that is the need for the emergency language so we can get that order placed
immediately.
Mr. Vincent: I am glad we can be a part of it. Is it the same size line?
Mr. Brown: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, wonderful. Are there any other questions? Okay, let's have roll call
vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 2022~18 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
expenditure of funds for the purchase of materials for the construction of the Ridge
Avenue Water Main Project and declaring an emergency.
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Mr. Baker moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Let's have roll call vote for waiving of
the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
7 Ayes in person
O Nays
2 Absent
Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw
Motion carries.
Mr. Baker moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, let's have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes in person
O Nays
2 Absent
Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-19 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the City
Auditor to pay the invoices of various departments using 2022 money for 2021 invoices
and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Okay, let's have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw
Motion carries.
Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? I am glad Council is here so we can get our debts
paid. We don't want to keep people waiting. Let's have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw
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Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION
Ordinance No. 2022-08 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the First
Amendment to the Zanesville-Perry Township Joint Economic Development District
Contract.

Mr. Sharrer moved for second reading, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Schley, do you want to share a little bit on this,
sir.
Matthew Schley: Yes, so this ordinance is for the Perry Township JEDD. What this will
do is it will add additional land to the existing boundaries of the JEDD. It does not alter
the revenue sharing at all, but it will add all of the existing Port Authority property into
the JEDD which will expand the JEDD by about 35% to 40%.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you so much. Is there anything else from Council? We are at second
reading, so all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw were absent.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2021-151 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance approving a labor
agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council, (Police Sergeants
and Lieutenants), and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Vincent: Are we to postpone? There is no contract yet.
Mr. Sharrer moved to postpone, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: There is no discussion once we postpone.
Mrs. Osborn: Do we have to set a date?
Mr. Vincent: If you don't set a date, it will just come back to the next meeting. Is that
fine, Mr. Haddox?
Kade Haddox: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Do you want to extend it longer? Okay all in favor of postponing signify by
saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken to postpone this ordinance with all present being in favor. None
were opposed. Motion carries. Mr. Foreman and Miss Bradshaw were absent.
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Mr. Vincent: This will return to our next meeting.
TRAFFIC ORDERS
No traffic orders were filed for this meeting.
MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Mayor Don Mason: Thank you, Mr. President, and members of Council, it just seems
ironic it was just two weeks ago that I briefed City Council on where the private property
owners were, and the city was with regard to and at that point in time the fire and
demolition of the Masonic Temple. As you know the building is by in large substantially
down. Some of the materials have been sent off for EPA testing to determine if there is
regulated asbestos containing materials on site. That is something we don't have direct
knowledge of, but we will learn through the EPA and the contractor. Talking about what
the City has done, and what the utilities have done, it was rather prudent on and
actually ended up being about seven hours on Friday that the project was delayed.
Columbia Gas of Ohio and the more and more they looked at this issue the more they
realized it was important to, l will just say cordon off, they are not going to use those
terms, but sequester off the natural gas line that was active in the Fountain Alley, which
is the alley between the Masonic Temple and the jail and county building. It was good
they took the extra time to cordon off to bag it which sort of meant you sort of inflate
these bags and keep gas from migrating into the area. Likewise, the City, we laid steel
planks and sand down as a way in the alley of protecting our line, but quite frankly,
when the chimney came down it did, I was going to say crack, but in fact it flattened the
water line we had running in the alley which is why you saw water there. So, I just want
to say this point, it was really prudent of Columbia Gas of Ohio to ask for that delay so
they could remove the active gas from that area. That was a very smart decision and as
you know they have been working tirelessly outside putting new service into the Law
Firm across the street, a fine Law Firm, I might add (Laughter broke out) and old Market
House Inn and of course our building. I want to thank AEP as well as Spectrum for
rerouting service and maintaining service much of the time. As of Wednesday, we
should have more of 41h Street open. All businesses are allowed to transact business
and of course the west side is the one that was impacted in terms of the most
businesses. We still have the area cordoned off. I still want to advise the public that the
bricks and property is private property. If anybody comes on the site and removes is
number one criminally trespassing, but number two there might be asbestos on site as
we are not sure just yet. That is why it is being tested. So, it might be a health issue.
So, I say there has probably been nothing more devastating of local nature to our
community than this that I know of in my thirty-six years of life, well 65 years, okay. It
has been devastating to us to lose an old friend, but I feel good about the property
owners' commitment to the area and cooperative spirit of the Sheriff's Department and
the County Commissioners and all those involved. Of course, we have moved a lot of
prisoners over to our facility as well as the county has moved them to other facilities.
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So, this has been one of those efforts where literally everybody was all in on making
things work. So, thank you to everybody.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mayor. Great teamwork for sure. Now this water line, waterlines
are at least 36 inches deep, and it was under steel plates and sand and was a pretty big
line to that it flattened. Is that correct?
Scott Brown: It was a steel six-inch waterline that ran through that alley. Yes, when the
chimney came down there was enough weigh there that it actually forced the steel plate
down and caved in the ground and then actually crushed that steel waterline and
caused it to break in a couple of different spots. It took our crews about 13 hours; part of
the delay is we had so many tons of material sitting on top of the broken water line that
it took a long time for the contractor to get all the stuff out of there before we could even
access the water line to get it fixed. So, crews came in about 5:30 p.m. and about
twenty minutes after the chimney fell on the water line, we had a supervisor on site and
we had crews in within half an hour and they finished up about thirteen hours later to get
the water stopped and everybody back in service.
Mr. Vincent: That answered my question, I was just curious, I mean the significant force
there to be able to ...
Scott Brown: Yeah, if there is somebody here that studied physics can probably tell us
in detail, but the long and short is seven stories of multiple tons of brick falling creates
an awful lot of force.
Mr. Vincent: Incredible.
Mayor Mason: That's the physicist in him saying that.
Mrs. Osborn: Mr. Mayor, are folks back into the Courthouse yet at all?
Mayor Mason: I don't know the answer to that.
Scott Brown: The Courthouse opened up and then it closed back down after this water
break. So, I think the last I was told, which it changes hourly so I apologize, but the last I
was told they thought by Wednesday that they would have everything back up and fully
restored again.
Mr. Vincent: I think they are wanting to make sure that they can move back in and stay
and not move back in and have something else happen and have to move back. So,
they have relocated and working pretty efficiently, I think. With that, the power was back
at the Courthouse I forget when, but early on and from my understanding back on in the
jail. They had complete power back in the jail this morning or yesterday morning.
Scott Brown: I was told the County Auditor was quite happy with their temporary
location and was going to have their staff stay their permanently. ls that right, Andy?
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Mr. Roberts: I'm sorry. (Laughter broke out)

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from the administration? Is there anything else from
Council?
PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
No Non-agenda item petitions were filed for this meeting.
Ms. Gildow: I just think it is an appropriate time to say thank you to some of our city
departments. Not only because of the Masonic Temple disaster, but also dealing with in
inclement weather and all of that and just seeing trucks out, street and sanitation, and
all of that. They just don't miss a beat. Our street department, our water department,
sanitation, fire, police, emergency vehicles, I mean they are all doing their job and if
they weren't we would have such a bad situation. It just reminds me of how lucky we
are.
Mr. Vincent: Lots of dedicated and caring employees in the city.
Ms. Gildow: Absolutely.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, Ms. Gildow. Is there anything else from Council?
Anything else from the administration?
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, I move we adjourn.
It was seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay. A
voice vote was taken with all present being in favor, none were opposed. The meeting
adjourned about 7:25 p.m.

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council

Page 9 of9

Auditor Andrew Body

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-20
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY AUDITOR TO PAY THE
INVOICES OF VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS USING 2022 MONEY FOR
2021 INVOICES AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
WHEREAS, at the beginning of the year, final bills of 2021 cannot be estimated
thus causing various purchase orders that need council approval; and,
WHEREAS, an ordinance is needed at the beginning of each year to approve a list
of purchase orders; and,
WHEREAS, another ordinance is necessary, because the first ordinance was
approved early in the year; and,
WHEREAS, an emergency exists so that all vendors can be paid on a timely
basis, so that the City may avoid litigation and/or cessation of vital utility services which could
cause a threat to health, safety and welfare of our citizens.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: That the City Auditor is hereby authorized to pay the following
invoices listed below:
Treasurer State of Ohio

7,200.00

Police

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this ordinance is
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six or more
members of Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and
approval by the Mayor. Otherwise, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022
ATTEST:- - - - - - - - - - - -Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

ORDINANCE 2022-20

APPROVED: - - - - - - - - - - ,2022

Donald Mason
Mayor

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director's Office

Public Service Director
Scott Brown

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-21
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
ESTABLISHING RATES OF PAY AND BENEFITS FOR SEASONAL EMPLOYEES AND EMPLOYEES
ENGAGED IN STAGE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT AT SECREST AUDITORIUM

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 2020-09A currently governs pay and benefits policies as they apply to
seasonal maintenance workers and seasonal crew leaders employed by the City of Zanesville; and
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2020-09A currently governs pay and benefits policies as they apply to stage
and technical support employees of the City of Zanesville; and
WHEARAS, in an effort to attract a larger pool of eligible employees for the positions mentioned above,
the City desires to increase the current pay rates.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE:

Applicability of Ordinance

This Ordinance shall apply to individuals hired as Seasonal Maintenance Workers, Seasonal Crew
Leaders, Trainee Stage Hands, Stage Technicians and Technical Directors.
SECTION TWO:

Overtime Compensation

Employees governed by this Ordinance shall receive pay at time and a half for any hours over forty
hours worked in a week.
SECTION THREE:

Leave Time

No vacation leave, sick leave, or compensatory time shall be accrued by the employees governed by
this Ordinance. Such employees shall receive no paid holidays and if required to work on a holiday, they shall
be paid their normal wage.
SECTION FOUR:

Allocation of Pay Ranges to Positions

For each class of positions there is hereby established the pay range shown in this section.
CLASSIFICATION TITLE
Seasonal Maintenance Worker
Seasonal Crew Leader
Staae Hand/Custodian
Staae Technician
Technical Director

PAY RANGE
7777A
7777D
7777J
7777K
7777L

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-21

SECTION FIVE:

Pay Ranges

For each pay range there is hereby established the hourly rates of pay shown in this section.

I HOURLY RATE

I PAY RANGE
7777A
77770
7777J
7777K
7777L

CURRENT AFSME
CURRENT AFSME
CURRENT AFSME
CURRENT AFSME
CURRENT AFSME

130A RATE
130A RATE
130A RATE
130A RATE
130A RATE

MINUS
MINUS
MINUS
MINUS
MINUS

$2.00
$0.50
$2.00
$1.00
$0.50

PER HOUR
PER HOUR
PER HOUR
PER HOUR
PER HOUR

In cases where the City hires employees governed by this ordinance, whose pay and benefits will be
reimbursed to the City by an outside agency, the pay rates of such employees may be different from the pay
rates established above and shall be determined by agreement between the City and the outside agency.
SECTION SEVEN:

Savings Clause

If any clause, section, or part of this ordinance is found to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid such
finding shall affect only such clause, section, or part and shall not affect any of the remaining provisions. It is
hereby declared to be the intention of City Council that this ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid clause, section, or part not been included.
SECTION EIGHT: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , 2022

ATTEST: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Public Service Director
Scott Brown

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE DIRECTOR TO PURCHASE CLIMBER SCREEN
PARTS FOR THE WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville installed a Suez bar (climber) screen at the Wastewater Treatment
Plant in 2004; and
WHEREAS, the climber screen's primary function is to remove debris from the incoming waste stream
prior to the primary pumps lifting the water into the treatment plant. This screening process protects the five
(5) primary pumps from being damaged by debris; and
WHEREAS , the climber screen was damaged by recent storms. An engineer was commissioned to
assess the climber screen and prepare a report; and
WHEREAS, Suez is the only firm capable of fabricating new parts into the existing climber screen
housing unit, thus making them an exclusive vendor; and
WHEREAS, failure to make the necessary repairs to the climber screen in the near term could result in
inadequate pumping capacity should the climber screen degrade further. This would jeopardize compliance
with the City's NPDES Permit and potentially result in sewage system backups, therefore it is in the public's
interest to declare this ordinance as an emergency measure.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville , Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to execute contracts with Suez for
climber screen materials in the estimated amount of $100,000.00.
SECTION TWO: the Council of the City of Zanesville hereby authorizes the expenditure of funds in the
estimated amount of $100,000.00 for the purchase of materials for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Climber
Screen.
SECTION THREE: The Public Service Director is authorized to enter into an exclusive contract with
Suez for the purchase of materials in the estimated amount of 100,000.00, which shall be paid from Line item
612-5453-54465.
SECTION FOUR: For the reasons stated above, this Ordinance is declared to be an emergency
measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City Council, this Ordinance
shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022

Ordinance No. 2022-22

ATTEST:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2022

This legislation approved as to form :

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-23
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REVISE THE ZONING MAP AND
MAKE PERMANENT ZONING IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO
AS HEREIN PROVIDED
WHEREAS, an application has been duly made requesting a zoning district change from C-4 Highway
Commercial to PUD, Planned Unit Developm.ent; and
WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to consider this request to rezone the below
described property was given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested rezoning and in a newspaper of general
circulation; and
WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission recommended to City
Council that the zone change request further identified on Exhibit "A", be approved; and
WHEREAS, Planned Unit Developments are created to allow increased density and mixed land use with a
high level of comprehensive planning and de~ign; and
WHEREAS, all requirements ofCh'apter 1155: Planned Unit Development, have been met or exceeded.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that
SECTION ONE: The application for rezone change with respect to the real property hereinafter described
and shown in Exhibit "A" is hereby approve~ and the zoning with respect to said property is so changed.
SECTION TWO: The Zoning Map of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, and the same is hereby amended and
revised by changing the zoning as follows:

From C-4 Highway Commercial to PUD, Planned Unit Development, situated in the City of Zanesville,
County of Muskingum, and State of Ohio, and bounded and described as follows:
Auditors Parcel #17-19-03-33-00, recorded in Deed Volume 2819, Page 28 being located in the Muskingum
County Recorder's Office.
Approximately 9.829 Acres from Auditors Parcel #17-34-02-29-000, recorded in Deed Volume 1145, Page
983 being located in the Muskingum County Recorder's Office.
SECTION THREE: This Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Cooocil
and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public, in full
compliance with applicahle legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-23

PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022.

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2022.

DON MASON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Attachment to Ordinance No. 2022-23
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Mark Baker, Chair
Community Development Committee

ORDINANCE NO. 2022 -24
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT WITH JEFFREY DRENNEN
WHEREAS, Jeffrey Drennen (referred to herein as the "Property Owner") has the
contractual right to annex approximately 0.62 acres of land; and
WHEREAS, The Property Owner initiated contact with the City of Zanesville Community
Development Department staff and expressed their desire to annex approximately 0.62 acres of
land (depicted on Exhibit Band referred to herein as the "Property") into the corporate boundaries
of the City of Zanesville; and
WHEREAS, the property is contiguous to the municipal boundaries and is currently being
served with potable drinking water through existing connections and will tap into existing and
future City of Zanesville sanitary sewer facilities; and
WHEREAS, The Property Owner is willing to execute a Pre-Annexation Agreement
(depicted on Exhibit A and referred to herein as the "Agreement") with the City of Zanesville; and
WHEREAS, the property is currently built upon as a residential dwelling unit in
unincorporated Falls Township; and
WHEREAS, all costs associated with the formal annexation process shall be borne by The
Property Owner.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council ofthe City of Zanesville, State of Ohio,

that:
SECTION ONE: The Proper City Officials are hereby authorized to execute a Pre-annexation
Agreement, attached as "Exhibit A" with Jeffrey Drennen for the following Muskingum County
Parcel Number:

Auditors Parcel #17-27-02-09-000 recorded in Deed Volume 2983, Page 169, with said Deed
Volume being located in the Muskingum County Recorder's Office.
SECTION THREE: This Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative
to the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and that all
deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-24

taken in meetings open to the public, in full compliance with applicable legal requirements,
including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED:

- - - - - - - - - - ~ 2022

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

Susan Culbertson,
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent,
President of Council

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___,2022

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM

Don Mason,
Mayor

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE
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PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE ANO JEFFREY DRENNEN
This Pre-Annexation Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into this ___ day of
_ _ _ _ _ __, 2022, by and between:
Jeffrey Drennen, owner of the real property located at 3675 Frazeysburg Road, (Auditors Parcel #17-2702-09-000), Zanesyille OH 43701 (appx. 0.62 acres and attached hereto as Exhibit A);
and the City of Zanesville, Ohio, an Ohio municipal corporation organized and existing under the
Constitution and laws of the State of Ohio (hereinafter the "City"), under the circumstances summarized
in the following recitals.
RECITALS:
WHEREAS, Landowner owns and has the right to annex approximately 0.62 acres of land located on SR
60 (Frazeysburg Road) {which land is depicted on Exhibit A and referred to herein as the "Property")
which is contiguous with the boundaries of the City; and
WHEREAS, Property Owner, Jeffery Drennen, plans to zone and develop the Property within the City of
Zanesville; and
WHEREAS, the Property would benefit from certain City services, including in particular police
protection, water, sanitary sewer, storm water, and comprehensive planning and zoning services; and
WHEREAS, the City is capable of providing and hereby agrees to offer its municipal services to the
Property when the Property is annexed to the City; and
WHEREAS, the Parties agree that it is in their mutual interest prior to the annexation process to enter
into this Agreement for the development of the Property for the mutual benefit of Landowner,
Landowner and the City; and
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements contained herein, Landowner and
the City covenant and agree as follows:
Section 1. Annexation Petitions and Related Approvals.
A. Petition(s) for Annexation; Annexation. The Landowner shall prepare or has already prepared, an
annexation petition, map, legal description and other related information, as may be required by the
Ohio Revised Code ("ORC"), to annex the Property to the City. The annexation process shall be an
"Expedited Type II" annexation as provided in ORC Section 709.023. Landowner agrees that it will
execute any necessary annexation petition, as appropriate, and will execute any other documents
reasonably necessary to effectuate the annexation as may be required by law at its cost or expense. The
annexation petition shall appoint a petitioner's agent, and may be filed solely with the Property or may
be filed as a joint annexation petition with other parcels so long as all other parcels so joined are
supported by one hundred (100%) of the owners of each parcel and the joinder of any such additional
parcels will in no way affect the agreements of the parties memorialized in this Agreement. The petition
will be filed with the Muskingum County Commissioners within thirty (30) days from the execution of
this document. The Landowner agrees that all costs and expenses in petitioning for the annexation will
be borne by the Landowner. Should the City desire for its own attorney to represent its interests with
regard to the annexation petition, those costs will be borne by City. Landowner further agrees that they
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will continue to support the annexation to the City throughout the process, including any appeal or
court action at no further expense to City, unless the City desires to retain its own attorneys; provided,
however, Landowner's continued cooperation in the annexation of the Property shall be subject to and
conditioned upon the City's performance of its duties and obligations as memorialized in this
Agreement.
B. City Service Resolution. Pursuant to and in accordance with the ORC, the City agrees to enact, prior to
twenty (20) days after the date of filing the annexation petition(s) with the Board of County
Commissioners of Muskingum County, Ohio (the "Commissioners"), the appropriate Service Resolution
stating the services that will be provided to the Property upon annexation. The Service Resolution, once
adopted, shall be immediately certified and filed with the Clerk of the Commissioners. The services to be
supplied shall be adequate to meet the requirements for the commercial development.
C. Development Considerations.

(i) The property is currently zoned under the Falls Township zoning ordinance, which township
zoning previously permits Residential Uses. The parties agree that Residential Use is not the
appropriate zoning of these parcels. Landowner' s intended use of the Property is that of a
Highway Commercial District (C-4) under the Zanesville Zoning Code to include Commercial uses
such as retail.
The City agrees that the Property will retain its Falls Township zoning, including any
development plan and development standards text approval, pursuant to Chapter 1125.04 of
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville. Upon filing of an application to rezone the
Property under the Zanesville Zoning Code, the application shall be formally referred to the
Zanesville Planning Commission for its review and consideration in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the Codified Ordinances. Such review and consideration shall occur
during the pendency of the annexation process.
City staff and administration will professionally review and timely process the application to
zone the property to a C-4 Zoning District. The City understands it has one hundred twenty (120)
days to accept the annexation after the annexation petition has been approved by the
Commissioners and a copy of the record is filed with the Clerk of the City and laid before
Council; (ORC Section 709.04). At the request of the Landowner, the City agrees to delay
acceptance of the annexation until legislative approval of the rezoning can be accomplished
contemporaneously with the acceptance of the annexation. If, for some reason, the rezoning
ordinance cannot be approved in a form or substance acceptable to the Landowner, the City
agrees, at the request of the Landowner to permit the Landowner to withdraw its request to
annex the property to the City and/or to forbear from acceptance of the annexation by allowing
the 120-day period to expire, thus effectively rejecting the annexation of the Property. If the
annexation approval occurs prior to or other than concurrently with the legislative approval of
the rezoning, and the rezoning is subsequently not approved (or as it may be modified
acceptably to Landowner) or a building moratorium is enacted which would limit Landowner's
use of the Property, City agrees, at Landowner's request:
a) to reconsider the ordinance accepting the annexation, and to rescind, repeal and reject
the annexation approval within fourteen {14) days of the date of the disapproval of the
2
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rezoning or referral to a vote of the electorate or the enactment of the building
moratorium, or
b) to detach/de-annex the property from the City or not oppose any owner's petition to
detach/de-annex its part of the Property from the City.
(ii) Sewer and Water Access. The expense of extending sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water
utilities necessary for the development of the Property shall be financed by the Landowner in
accordance with City development policies. If the Landowner petitions the City to form a Tax
Increment Financing District pursuant to ORC 5709.43 et seq. or similar statute, the City may
approve any reasonable allocation of such expenses as are permitted by such statute.
{iii) Road Improvements. The parties acknowledge and agree that SR 60 is an Arterial roadway. The
parties further acknowledge and agree that if improvements to such roadways will be necessary
for Owner's proposed development and for reasons other than the development of the
Property, and the parties agree as follows:
(a)
The Landowner shall be required to finance any improvements to the public
right-of-ways, as determined by the City Code and identified within a City approved
Traffic Impact Study, conducted to analyze the impacts of the development' on the '
transportation system, so long as improvements are limited to those necessary for the
benefit of the development of the Property. If the Landowner petitions the City to form
a Tax Increment Financing District pursuant to ORC 5709.43 et seq. or similar statute,
the City may approve any reasonable allocation of such expenses as are permitted by
such statute.
D. Approval and Permit Regulation.
(i) Compliance Statement. Nothing in this Agreement shall exempt the parties hereto from the
zoning, development plan and subdivision platting processes of City. The execution and delivery of this
Agreement shall not serve as a variance of the zoning, development plan and platting process mandated
by the Codified Ordinances and the Subdivision Regulations of City, but will serve as a preliminary
understanding and guide for the proposed zoning and development of the Property.
{ii) Council Action. The obligations of and agreements by the City contained herein shall be
effective and enforceable upon, and subject to, the approval of all necessary legislation and/or motions
by Council. It is acknowledged that the initial legislation approving this Agreement is merely the first in a
series of legislative acts implementing this Agreement. All subsequent Council actions implementing this
Agreement shall be considered to be in furtherance of this Council Action.
(iii) Permits. Landowner will obtain all necessary permits from all levels of government to allow
Landowner to build and develop Property consistent with its intended use.
{iv) Re-platting. City will cooperate with Landowner to cause the Property to be re-platted from
the currently effective plat to permit the development of the Property generally in accordance with the
Development Plan Concept.
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Section 2. Miscellaneous
A. Intent of Parties. This Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties hereto and their respective
successors and/or assigns, and by execution hereof, all Parties represent that they are duly authorized
to sign it. By passage of Ordinance No. _ _ o n - - - - - - - the City authorized the execution of
this Agreement.
B. Cancellation or Termination. This Agreement may be cancelled or otherwise terminated by mutual
written agreement of the Parties hereto or pursuant to the terms of this Agreement as to conflict in law,
impracticality and/or acts of God.
C. Remedies. Except as otherwise limited by Chapter 2744 of the Ohio Revised Code as to action for or

against the City, the Parties hereto shall be afforded and do possess the right to seek every remedy
available at law or in equity provided for under the laws of the State of Ohio as pertains to the terms
and conditions, duties, obligations, privileges and rights of this Agreement and the enforcement thereof.
D. Enforcement. Unless this Agreement is cancelled or otherwise terminated, this Agreement will be
enforceable against any Party hereto per the laws, ordinances, resolutions, regulations or policies in
effect at the time of the execution of this Agreement.
F. Assignment of Agreement. Landowner may assign this Agreement, or any part thereof or any duty,
obligation, privilege or right granted under this Agreement to any newly formed entity of which
Landowner is a member, or to any affiliate entity of which Landowner is a member. Landowner will not
otherwise assign the Agreement without the express written consent of the City, which shall not
unreasonably be withheld.
G. Relative Rights. The rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall be subject to the terms and
conditions hereof, and will inure to the benefit of, and be binding on, the respective successors and
assigns.
H. Entire Agreement Merger Clause; Statement of Incorporation. It is agreed that the Agreement
merges all of the oral negotiations, representations, discussions and understandings between the
Parties, their legal counsel, agents or representatives. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of
the Parties with respect to its subject matter. All documents related to this Agreement and/or attached
hereto as exhibits or addendums shall be incorporated into this Agreement by reference as if fully set
out at length herein.
I. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Agreement shall, for any reason, be
adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the remainder of this Agreement and the remainder of said Agreement shall continue in full
force or effect.
J. Cooperation. The City will cooperate with Landowner to obtain any required and/or necessary permit
from any government or governmental agency not a party to this Agreement.

K. Modifications or Amendment of Agreement. No modifications, amendments, alterations or additions
shall be made to this Agreement except in a writing signed by all Parties hereto.
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L. Recitals. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the facts and circumstances as described in the
Recitals hereto are an integral part of this Agreement and as such are incorporated herein by reference.
M. Executed Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall
be regarded as an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same agreement. It shall not
be necessary in proving this Agreement to produce or account for more than one of those counterparts.
N. Captions. The captions and headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no way
define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions or sections of this Agreement.
0. Survival of Representations and Warranties. All representations and warranties of Landowner and
the City in this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement.
P. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective when signed by all the Parties hereto.
Q. Time. Time shall be of the essence in doing and performing all things to be done under the terms of

this Agreement.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly
authorized representatives this _ _ day of _ _ _ _ _~ 2022.

CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO
By:
Printed: Don Mason

Title: Mayor

By:
Printed: Scott Brown

Title: Public Service Director

By:
Printed: Matthew Schley

Title: Community Development Director

Jeffery Drennen
By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Printed: Jeffery Drennen

Title: Landowner
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STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF MUSKINGUM, SS

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said County and State personally appeared the above named
Jeffery Drennen who acknowledged that they did sign the foregoing agreement and that the same is
their free act and deed.
IN TESTIMONY HEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal in Muskingum County, OH, this _ __
day of _ _ _ _ _ ___, 2022.

Notary Public
Approved As To Form

DAVID TARBERT
City Law Director
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Mark Baker, Chair
Community Development Committee
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-25
fNTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR TO
SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR FUNDING TO THE omo DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION THROUGH TO THE TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM
(TAP) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY
WHEREAS, The Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) has offered grant funding through
the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP), and
WHEREAS, the consulting firms, Wallace-Pancher and OMEGA have assisted in the
compilation and submission of a TAP grant concerning the construction of a pedestrian and cycling
bridge crossing Chaps Run; and
WHEREAS, The Ohio Department of Transportation TAP program requires a 5% match plus
engineering fees as the City's local contribution; and
WHEREAS, Failure to submit the complete application by February 16 th, 2022 would result in a
substantial loss of quality of life options for City of Zanesville Residents due to decreased multi-modal
transportation options.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio; that:
SECTION ONE: The Community Development Director is hereby authorized to draft,
submit and execute an application for funding in the amount of up to $256,500 to the Ohio Department of
Transportation for the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) to construct a pedestrian and cycling
bridge across Chaps Run located along North Pine Street in Zanesville, Ohio.
SECTION TWO: The Grantor (ODOT), requires a local contribution of 5% of the total
project cost and expenses related to engineering. The local contribution shall not exceed $84,000 and
shall be funded from line 303-4105-56185, Major Projects-City Redevelopment.
SECTION THREE: This Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions
relative to the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and that all
deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in
meetings open to the public, in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including Section
121.22 of the Revised Code.
SECTION FOUR: For the reasons stated herein, this Ordinance is declared to be an
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City Council,
this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-25
PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _, 2022.

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VJNCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __, 2022.

DON MASON
MAYOR
TIDS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair
Ordinance No. 2022-26
Introduced By Council

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CITY REAL PROPERTY AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING
A TRANSFER OF SAID REAL ESTATE TO THE ZANESVILLE COMMUNITY
IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION (CIC), ACTING AS THE AGENT OF THE CITY OF
ZANESVILLE, omo, TO NEGOTIATE THE DISPOSAL OF CERTAIN CITY OWNED
PROPERTIES FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURPOSES
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is the owner of a parcel of real property consisting of
approximately .183 acres of land, as shown in Exhibit A; and
WHEREAS, the City desires that said property be disposed of in a manner that will provide and
promote welfare, stabilize the economy, provide employment, and assist in the development of industrial,
commercial, distribution, and research facilities; and
WHEREAS, any political subdivision that has designated a community improvement corporation
("CIC") as its agency may authorize such corporation to sell or lease land or interest in land as specified
by ORC Section 1724.10.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The City of Zanesville owns real property consisting of approximately .183
acres of land, shown on Exhibit A and known by the following Muskingum County Auditor's Tax
Property Identification Number: 81-19-01-02-000, and this property is hereby declared as surplus and is
no longer needed for a municipal purpose.
SECTION TWO: Council finds the property described above should be transferred to the CIC to
promote welfare, stabilize the economy, provide employment, and assist in the development of industrial,
commercial, distribution, and research facilities; and
SECTION THREE: The City hereby authorizes the proper City official to transfer the property
to the CIC, and that the Zanesville Community Improvement Corporation, acting as an agent of the City,
may negotiate the disposal of said property for the for the purposes set forth herein.
SECTION FOUR: This Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to
the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of
this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to
the public, in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised
Code.
SECTION FIVE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-26

PASSED: - - - - - - - - ~ 2022

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

----------

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

APPROVED_ _ _ _ _ ___,, 2022

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM

DON MASON, MAYOR

DAVID J. TARBERT, LAW DIRECTOR
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Exhibit A

Baseline Surveying, Inc.
Land Surveying and Conrlruciion layout
3010 East Plke
Zanesville. OH 43701

Email: bei@rrohio.com
Telephone f7 <IO) 453-4850

CITY OF ZANESVILLE
PAUL CONSTRUCTION
BEING A PART OF THE FIRST WARD OF TIIE CJ1Y OF ZANESVIILE, MUSKINGUM COUN1Y, OHIO
AND BEING FURTHER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENfERLINE OF WOODLAWN AVENUE EXTENDED

TO THE NORTI! LINE OF MUSKINGUM AVENUE;
THENCE WITH THE NORTII LINE OF MUSKINGUM AVENUE, soum 46 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 56
SECONDS EAST 443.94 FEET TO A POINT AT THE SOITT'HEAST CORNER OF A PARCEL CONVEYED TO
PAUL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC (OFFICIAL RECORD VOLUME 3017, PAGE 792), SAID POINT
BEING THE PLACE OF BEGJNNJNG FOR THE EASEMENT HEREIN INTENDED TO BE DESCRIBED;

TIIENCE LEAVJNG THE SAID NORTH LINE OF MUSKINGUM AVENUE AND WITH TIIE EAST LINE OF
THE SAID PAUL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC PARCEL, NORTH 43 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 03
SECONDS EAST 204.66 FEET TO A POINT ON TIIE LOW WATERMARX OF TIIE MUSKJNGUM RNER;

THENCE LEAVJNG THE SAID PAUL CONS1RUCTION COMPANY INC PARCEL AND WITH TI-IE SAID
LOW WA1ER MARK THE FOLLOWING TWO COURSES AND DISTANCES:
1.
2.

SOUTII 37 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST 17 .55 FEET TO A POINT;
SOUIB 18 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 16 SECONDS EAST 25.68 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE LEAVING THE SAID LOW WATER MARK AND TR.AVERSING TIIROUGH TIIE PARCEL
CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE (_DEED VOLUME 110, PAGE 381), sourn 43 DEGREES 49
MINUTES 03 SECONDS WEST 189.83 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTII LINE OF Tiffi ABOVE SAID
MUSKINGUM AVENUE;
THENCE WTI1I THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID MUSK.lNGUM AVENUE, NORTH 46 DEGREES 10
MINUTES 56 SECONDS WEST 40.00 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 0.183 ACRES FROM THE PARCEL CONVEYED TO CITY OF ZANESVILLE IN DEED
VOLUME ll0,PAGE381
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE PREVIOUS SURVEY OF 0.667 ACRES PERFORMED BY TIM LINN,
DATED AUGUST 18, 2020 AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORD VOUJME3017, PAGE 792 OF 1HE
MUSKINGUM COUN1Y OFFICIAL RECORDS
I, MICHAEL D. NICHOLS, PS 6923, HEREBY CERTIFY TO 1lIE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
TI-IE SURVEY AND DESCRIPTION TO BE CORRECT AS PREPARED BY ME, nns 181H DAY OF
JANUARY 2022, FROM SURVEY PLAT AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION COMPLETED ON THE 20TH DAY OF
13.
AUGUST 2020 BY TIMOTHY H. LINN.,;J:~.7,A
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Exhibit A
SURVEY FOR PAUL CONSTRUCTION CO.
AUDITORS PARCEL NUMBER
81-79-07-02-000 (PAR~
BEING A PART OF THE FIRST WARD OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, MUSKINGUM COUIVTY, OHIO.
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE PREVIOUS SURVEY OF 0.657 ACRES PERFORMED BY nM LINN, DAT£[)
AUGUST 18, 2020 AS RECORDED IN OfflC/AL RECORD VOLUME 3017, PACE 792 OF THE
MUSKINGUM COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS

CITY OF ZANESVILLE
DEED VOL 518, PAGE 526
1.54 ACRES
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PAUL CONSTRUCTION CO, INC
O.R. 301 7. PAGE 792
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OF A 0 ..667 AC. PARCEL
20, 2020 8Y T/1,1 UNN PS 711J
OF A 0. 46 AC. PAI/CD..
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Mayor Don Mason
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-27
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE
ZANESVILLE-PERRY TOWNSHIP JOINT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT CONTRACT

WHEREAS, under Ohio Revised Code Sections 715.72 through 715.78, the City of
Zanesville, the Muskingum County Commissioners, the Zanesville Muskingum County Port
Authority (ZMCP), and the Perry Township Trustees entered into a Joint Economic Development
District (JEDD) Contract dated as of August 4th, 2020; and
WHEREAS, Section 6 of the JEDD Contract permits amendments in writing approved by
the legislative authorities of the City, the Commissioners, the ZMCPA, and the Township by
appropriate legislation occurring and effective within ninety (90) days of each other; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville owns Parcel 51-70-03-07-000 (468.16 acres) in Perry
Township that the City of Zanesville has agreed to incorporate into the JEDD; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville desires to amend the existing JEDD boundary and
incorporate the aforementioned City of Zanesville owned parcels into the JEDD; and
WHEREAS, this second amendment shall amend the revenue sharing schedule for the
subject property as outlined in Section Two of this Ordinance and attached herein as Exhibit A
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio,

that:
SECTION ONE: The Mayor is authorized to execute an amendment (as shown on Exhibit
A) to the existing boundaries of the JEDD to incorporate City of Zanesville held properties known
as Parcels 51-70-03-07-000.
SECTION TWO: The income tax revenues generated from the subject parcel (51-70-0307-000) and any subsequent subdivisions hereafter of the subject parcel, shall be subject to an
amended income sharing schedule. The revenue sharing schedule shall be amended as follows:
City of Zanesville shall receive seventy-five percent (75%), the Muskingum County
Commissioners shall receive ten percent ( l 0%), the Zanesville-Muskingum County Port Authority
shall receive ten percent (10%), and Perry Township shall receive five percent (5%). This amended
schedule shall not apply to property currently included within the boundaries of the ZanesvillePerry Joint Economic Development District Contract prior to this second amendment (attached as
Exhibit A).
SECTION THREE: This amendment shall be in full force and effect from the earliest
period allowed under Section 6 of the JEDD Contract.

Ordinance No. 2022-27

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

__________

_,

PASSED

ATTEST:
- - - - - -Susan Culbertson
Clerk Of Council

2022

- - - -- -

------ - --~2022

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

APPROVED:

Don Mason
Mayor

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director' s Office

Attachment to Ordinance No. 2022-27

SECOND AMENDMENT TO ZANESVILLE - PERRY TOWNSHIP
JOINT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CONTRACT

Now come the City of Zanesville ("City''), the Muskingum County Commissioners
("Commissioners"), the Zanesville Muskingum County Port Authority ("ZMCPA") and the
Township of Perry ("Township) on the _ _ day of _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022 and hereby agree as
follows;
WHEREAS, the City, Commissioners, ZMCPS and the Township entered into a Joint
Economic Development District Contract ("JEDDC") on August 4, 2020; and,
WHEREAS, the Joint Economic Development District ("JEDD") created by the JEDDC
was formed to facilitate economic development, to create or preserve jobs and employment
opportunities and to improve the economic welfare of the people in the State, the County, the City,
the Township and the Districts; and,
WHEREAS, this JED DC is still in full force and effect; and,
WHEREAS, Section 6 of said JEDDC permits amendments in writing approved by the
legislative authorities of the City, the Commissioners, the ZMCPA and the Township, by
appropriate legislation authorizing said amendments so long as the legislative actions of the parties
occur within ninety (90) days of each other; and,
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville owns Parcel 51-70-03-07-000 (468.16 acres) in Perry
Township that is to be incorporated into the JEDD; and,
WHEREAS, the income tax revenues generated from the subject parcel (51-70-03-07-000)
shall be disbursed in a manner that differs from the original JED DC as described in Section 2 of this
second amendment.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the mutual promises of the
parties to this Agreement, and pursuant to the City, the Commissioners, the ZMCPA, and the
Township Agreement, the parties hereby agree as follows:
Section 1. Exhibit A of the Zanesville-Perry Joint Economic Development District Contract
is hereby amended to include Parcel 51-70-03-07-000 (468.16 acres) owned by the City of Zanesville,
effective _ _ _ _ _ _, 2022, fully described on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference.

Attachment to Ordinance No. 2022-27

Section 2. The income tax revenues generated from the subject parcel (51-70-03-07-000) and any
subsequent subdivisions hereafter of the subject parcel, shall be subject to an amended income
sharing schedule. The revenue sharing schedule shall be amended as follows: City of Zanesville shall
receive seventy-five percent (75%), the Muskingum County Commissioners shall receive ten percent
(10%), the Zanesville-Muskingum County Port Authority shall receive ten percent (10%), and Perry
Township shall receive five percent (5%). This amended schedule shall not apply to property
currently included in the Zanesville-Perry Joint Economic Development District Contract prior to
this second amendment.
Section 3. The provisions of this Second Amendment shall be binding on the parties as
though included in the original JEDDC;
Section 4. The provisions of this Second Amendment shall go into effect immediately upon
proper legislative action by the City, Commissioners, ZMCPA and the Township.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City, the Commissioners, the ZMCPA and the Township
have caused this Second Amendment to be duly signed in their respective names by their duly
authorized officers as of the date hereinbefore written.

SECOND AMENDMENT TO ZANESVILLE - PERRY TOWNSHIP
JOINT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CONTRACT

CITY OF ZANESVILLE
By: - -- - - - - - - - Mayor

COMMISSIONERS
By: - - - - - - - - - - By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

By:-----------

ZAN E SVILLE MUSK CO. PORT AUTH.
By:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Executive Director

PERRY 1WP. TRUSTEES
By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

By:------------By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 15
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR TO APPLY
FOR AN OPWC (OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION) GRANT AND ZERO
INTEREST LOAN AND EXECUTE CONTRACTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ROUND 37 STATE ISSUE 1 PROGRAM, IF APPROVED.

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is eligible for Round 37 State Issue 1 Financial Assistance
contingent upon proper application submittal and State approval; and
WHEREAS, authorized legislation by City Council is appropriate to submit applications and
execute contracts in connection with State Issue 1 Financial Assistance Program for Round 37.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to apply for a grant and
zero interest loan application and execute contract(s), if offered, for Round 37 State Issue 1
Financial Assistance Program and infrastructure improvement for OPWC Round 37.
SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ,2022

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

----------, 2022

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED
AS TO FORM

DONALD MASON
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 16
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR TO APPLY FOR,
ACCEPT, AND ENTER INTO A WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LOAN FUND (WPCLF)
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE Cl TY OF ZANESVILLE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
WASTEWATER FACILITIES FOR COMBINED SEWER OVERFLOW PROJECTS; AND
DESIGNATING A DEDICATED REPAYMENT SOURCE FOR THE LOAN:
Whereas, the Cl TY OF ZANESVILLE seeks to upgrade its existing wastewater
facilities by separating combined sewers in the Putnam Area; and
Whereas, the CITY OF ZANESVILLE intends to apply for Water Pollution Control
Loan Fund (WPCLF) for the construction of the wastewater facilities ; and
Whereas, the Ohio Water Pollution Control Loan Fund (WPCLF) requires the
government authority to pass legislation for application of a loan and the execution of an
agreement as well as designating a dedicated repayment source; now therefore ,
BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the CITY OF ZANESVILLE, Ohio:
SECTION ONE. That the Public Service Director be and is hereby authorized to apply
for a WPCLF loan, sign all documents for and enter into a Water Pollution Control Loan Fund
(WP CLF) with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency and the Ohio Water Development
Authority for construction of wastewater facilities on behalf of the Cl TY OF ZANESVILLE, Ohio.
SECTION TWO. That the dedicated source of repayment will be the City of Zanesville's

Combined Sewer Overflow System Surcharge, enacted by Ordinance No. 11-80 and amended by
Ordinance No. 12-78.
SECTION THREE. That is ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and
after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ,2022

ATTEST:

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __,2022

DONALD MASON

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED
AS TO FORM

Law Director's OfficeMayor

Mayor Don Mason
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-08
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE
ZANESVILLE-PERRY TOWNSHIP JOINT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT CONTRACT
WHEREAS, under Ohio Revised Code Sections 715.72 through 715.78, the City of
Zanesville, the Muskingum County Commissioners, the Zanesville Muskingwn County Port
Authority (ZMCP), and the Perry Township Trustees entered into a Joint Economic Development
District (JEDD) Contract dated as of August 4th, 2020; and
WHEREAS, Section 6 of the JEDD Contract permits amendments in writing approved by
the legislative authorities of the City, the Commissioners, the ZMCPA, and the Township by
appropriate legislation occurring and effective within ninety (90) days of each other; and
WHEREAS, the ZMCPA owns Parcel 51-70-03-03-000 (126.57 acres); Parcel 51-70-0301-000 (21 acres) and Parcel 51-70-03-07-002 (21.40 acres) in Perry Township that ZMCPA has
agreed to incorporate into the JEDD; and
WHEREAS, the ZMCPA desires to amend the existing JEDD boundary and incorporate
the aforementioned ZMCPA owned parcels into the JEDD; and
WHEREAS, this amendment shall not have any effect on the percentage of revenue
collected and retained by the City.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio,
that:

SECTION ONE: The Mayor is authorized to execute an amendment (as shown on Exhibit
A) to the existing boundaries of the JEDD to incorporate Zanesville Muskingum County Port
Authority held properties known as Parcels 51-70-03-03-000, 51-70-03-01-000, and 51-70-03-07002.
SECTION TWO: This amendment shall be in full force and effect from the earliest period
allowed under Section 6 of the JEDD Contract.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

ORDINANCE 2022-08
PASSED- - - - - - - - - - -, 2022

ATTEST:- - - - - - - - - - - - Susan Culbertson
Clerk Of Council

APPROVED:

_________

__,

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

2022
This legislation approved as to form:

Don Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Attachment to Ordinance No. 2022-08

Exhibit A

FIRST AMENDMENT TO ZANESVILLE - PERRY TOWNSHIP
JOINT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CONI'RACT

Now come the Gty of Zanesville ("Gey'), the Mir;kingum C.ounty C.omrnissioners
("C.ommissioners"), the Zanesville Muskingum C.ounty Port Authority ("ZM(l)A") and the
Town.ship of Peny("Town.ship) on the __ day of _ _ _ _ _, 2C. and herebyagree as
follows;
WHEREAS, the Ory, C.ommissioaers, ZMCPS and the Township entered into a Joint
Economic Development District C.onttact CUJEDOC') on August 4, 2020; and,
WHEREAS, the Joint Economic Development District («JEDD") created by the JEDDC
was formed to facilitate economic development, to create or preserve jobs and employment
opparrunities and to improve the economic welfare of the people in the State, the C.Ounty, the Gty,
the Township and the Districts; and,
WHEREAS, this JEDDC is still in full force and effect; and,
WHEREAS, Section 6 of said JEDDC permits amendments in writing approved by the
legislative authoriries of the Gty, the C.omrnissioners, the ZMQ>A and the Township, by
appropriate legislation authorizing said amendments so long as the lt:gislati.ve actions of the panies
occur within ninety (90) days of each other; and,
WHEREAS, the ZM(l)A owns Parcel 51-70-03-02-000 (12657 acres); Parcel 51-70-03-01000 (21 acres) and Parcel 51-70-03-07-002 (21.40 acres) in PenyTown.ship that is to be incotporated
into the JEDD; and,

NOW 1HEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the mutual promises of the
patties to this Agreement, and pursuant to the Gty, the C.ommissioners, the ZM(l)A, and the
Township Agreement, the patties hereby agree as follows:
Section 1. Exhibit A of the Zanesville-Perry Joint Economic Developmem District C.ontract
is hereby amended to include Parcel 51-70-03-02-000 (12657 acres); Parcel 51-70-03-01-000 (21
acres) and Parcel 51-70-03-07-002 (21.40 acres owned by the ZM(l)A, effective.,_---~
20: . fully described on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Section 2. The provisions of this Fim Amendment shall be binding on the parties as though
included in the original JEDDC;
.
Section 3. The provisions of this First Amendment shall go into effect immediately upon
proper legislative action by the Gty, C.ommissioners, ZM(l)A and the Township.
INW11NESS WHEREOF, the Gty, the C.ommissioners, the ZM(l)Aand the Township
have caused this First Amendment to be duly signed in their respective names by their duly
authorized officers as of the dace hereinbefore written.
QTY OF ZANESVILI..E

By:_,.._________ _
Mayor

By:
By.

(&W

UAiefJCa~
Qx:-

t

W

By:-=--~-=,---------Execucive Director
PERRY1WP.1RUS1EES

COMMISSIONERS

By:L£V\00i / )

ZANE~RTAUIH

By: _____________
By: _____________
By: _____________
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Ann Gildow
Ways & Means Committee

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-151
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
APPROVING A LABOR AGREEMENT WITH THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF
POLICE, OHIO LABOR COUNCIL, (POLICE SERGEANTS AND
LIEUTENANTS), AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
WHEREAS, Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc., (Police Sergeants and
Lieutenants), hereinafter referred to as Labor Council, has been recognized as the exclusive bargaining
agent for permanent City employees occupying Labor Council classifications within Public Service and
Public Safety Divisions; and
WHEREAS, the City and Labor Council have reached a tentative agreement which has subsequently
been approved by the members of the bargaining unit; and
WHEREAS, City Council must adopt the terms of the agreement in order for it to go into effect;
and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 4117.10 (B), City Council must approve or
reject the proposed agreement within 30 days of its introduction or the agreement will be deemed approved;
in addition the previous labor agreement expired on December 31, 2020, and the failure of this ordinance
to become effective prior to thirty (30) days after passage could create an emergency in the usual daily
operations of various City departments thereby potentially jeopardizing the safety and welfare of the City's
residents and employees thereby making it necessary for this ordinance to be declared an emergency
measure.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio,
that:
SECTION ONE: The labor agreement between the City of Zanesville and Labor Council, attached
hereto, and on file in the office of the Clerk of Council, is hereby approved.
SECTION TWO: The agreement authorized by this ordinance is intended to take effect upon
passage of this Ordinance and approval by the Mayor. The pay provisions within the agreement shall be
retroactive to the first day of the first full pay period of 2021. If necessary due to delays in implementation,
the Mayor is authorized to determine the date other provisions of the agreement shall take effect.
SECTION THREE: For the reasons stated herein, this ordinance is declared to be an emergency
measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six (6) or more members of Council, this ordinance
shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor. Otherwise, it
shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED

- - - - - - - - - - - ~ 2022

Ordinance No. 2021-151

ATTEST:

- - - - - - -- - - -Susan Culbertson
Clerk Of Council

APPROVED:

_________

Don Mason, Mayor

___,

2022

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director's Office
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No repetition of _remarks shall be permitted nor speaking on the same subject matter will be allowed at more than three meetings, unless there has
been a substantive change to the legislation or situation as determined by the President.
To accommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the City, Council may temporarily suspend any of these rules, by
motion, second and 2/3 majority vote (6 votes), which includes the opportunity to address Council without written notice.
If a speaker does not speak on a matter concerning the legislative or administrative responsibilities of city government, the President may terminate
the right to speak and refer the speaker to more appropriate public forum.
Signs and banners are not permitted in Council Chambers. This prohibition does not apply to charts, diagrams, enlarged photographs, or other
demonstrative exhibits or visual media utilized by a speaker in presenting testimony to Council.
Any variance or waiver of these rules shall be by a 2/3 majority vote (6 votes) of Council.

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL
IT IS ADVISED THAT YOU READ AND FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THE ABOVE-LISTED RULES AS WELL AS ALL RULES SET
FORTH IN CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE PRIOR TO SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL.
Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council." These Petitions are available in the Clerk's office, online, by email
request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a non-agenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on
Wednesday the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an item that is on the agenda, the
Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to
Address Council, which requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any}, Address, Telephone Number, Email Address (optional},
Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a
Signature and Date to indicate "I Have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in Chapter
111 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rules
may result in my request to speak being denied or terminated". It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively respond to the concern. All documents
submitted to Council become public documents, so please ensure that all personal and private information is redacted {deleted or removed}.
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IF YOU ARE NOT SPEAKING ON AN AGENDA ITEM, YOU MUST INDICATE YOUR SUBJECT BELOW:

I HAVE READ THE RESTRICTIONS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL, INCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH IN
CHAPTER 111 OF ZANES LE'S CODIFIED ORDINANCES. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES AND
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT
FAILURE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES MAY RESULT IN MY REQUEST TO SPEAK BEING DENIED OR
TERMINATED.

.

.

(j /
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DATE.-'
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